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Reg. No. WOO12-03 

re: Prouosed extension to the submission date of information reauested under Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management [Licensing) Redations 

Dear Mr Moynihan, 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter, dated 07/04/2009, requesting a time extension for 
Cork City Council to submit Article 14(2)@)(ii) information in relation to waste licence 
review relating to the facility at Ballyphehane, Curraghconway, Inchisarsfield, South 
Link Road Cork (Reg. No. WOO12-03). 

I hereby agree to the requested extension to Monday 11" May 2009. 

Yours sincerely, 

Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

C.C. Michael O'Brien, Senior Engineer, Cork City Council, City Hall, Cork 
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